### RESUME

Mr. Acharya Jitendra Yashwant

A – 204, Riddhi Siddhi Pearl Mahalaxmi Nagar, Khend, Guhagar Bypass Road, Chiplun 415605

**Specialization**: Mechanical

Email: jitu.ach@gmail.com

**Mobile No.:**+91 –9657738462

**Qualification:** B.E./ M. Tech

Completed Autonomous *Post-Graduate Diploma* in "Piping Design Engg. & Construction".

### **Career Objective:**

- Seeking a position to utilize my skills and abilities in the Institute that offers professional growth while being resourceful, innovative and flexible.
- To be in touch with latest trends in technology and management.

### **Work Experience:**

- Worked with "Akshay Urja Pvt. Ltd." as "Design Engineer" for one (01) year.
- Worked with "MANDAR EDUCATION SOCIETY" as "Assistant Professor" from January 2011 to December 2014.
- Worked with "Gharda Institute of Technology" as "Assistant Professor" from January 2015 till January 2018.
- Working With "VPM's MPCOE, Velneshwar" as "Assistant Professor" from 22nd February 2021.

# **Educational Details:**

- > Post-Graduation: M.Tech. in Production engineering (2012-2014) from JNTU, Hyderabad with 82.12% aggregate.
- ➤ Graduation: B.E. in Mechanical engineering (2005-2009) from Mumbai University with 75.82% aggregate.
- > H.S.C.: Maharashtra state Board of Education, Pune Division (2004-2005) with 68.00% aggregate.
- S.S.C.: Maharashtra state Board of Education, Kolhapur Division (2002-2003) with **81.73%** aggregate.

#### **Publications**

- "FEA based comparative analysis of Tube Drawing Process", IJIERT, Volume1, Nov 2014.
- "Case study of Special purpose machine", IJIERT, Volume1, Nov 2014.

#### **Extra Curricular Activities:**

- Represented school at District level Science Exhibition.
- Won **Gold Medal** in Chess at intra-college competition for the branch team
- Active member of Sports Organization Committee and Chief Coordinator of Chess at college level.

#### Skill Set:

- ➤ Microsoft Office (2007/10/13/19); especially MS Excel.
- Autocad (2007/09/10)
- Comprehensive problem solving abilities.

## **Personal Profile:**

Name Mr. Acharya Jitendra Yashwant

**Age & DOB** 34 Years, 22<sup>nd</sup> Aug. 1987

Gender Male Marital status Married

Religion/Cast HINDU/Brahmin Nationality Indian

A-204; Riddhi Siddhi Pearl, Mahalaxmi Nagar, Khend,

Address Guhagar By-Pass Road, Chiplun, 415605.

**Contact Number** MOB: +91 -9657738462.

Languages known 1. Marathi, 2. Hindi, 3. English

1. Keen in learning new concepts.

**Strengths** 2. Fast learner.

3. Driving force for the team.

1. Listening to music,

Hobbies/ interest
2. Playing and Watching Cricket and Chess, Reading Novels.

## References:

#### Mr. Satish Nanal

Project Co- Ordinator, Akshay Urja Pvt. Ltd,. Contact No.- 09158943394 E mail Id – satishnanal@yahoo.com

### Prof. O A Jarali.

Assistant Professor, Mechanical Engineering Department. Gharda Institute of Technology, Lavel. Contact No. - 08379900432.

I hereby declare that the above written particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Mr. Acharya Jitendra Yashwant.

PLACE: - Chiplun.